TOWN OF SEABROOK ISLAND

Community Promotion & Engagement Committee Regular Meeting April 21, 2022 – 1:00 PM

Town Hall, Council Chambers 2001 Seabrook Island Road Seabrook Island, SC 29455

Watch Live Stream (YouTube)



Virtual Participation: Individuals who wish to participate in the meeting via Zoom may call (843) 768-9121 or email kwatkins@townofseabrookisland.org for log-in information prior to the meeting

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Regular Meeting: March 17, 2022

NEW BUSINESS ITEMS

- 1. Community Promotion Grants Applications
 - a. Seabrook Island Village, Neighbors Helping Neighbors [Pages 5-6]
 - Amount Requested: \$1,500.00
 - Purpose: Biweekly Strength and Balance Classes at the SIPOA Lake House
 - b. Keeper of the Wild Wildlife Rescue and Sanctuary, LLC [Pages 7-16]
 - Amount Requested: \$1,500.00

• Purpose: Operating supplies to support Keeper of the Wild Wildlife Rescue and Sanctuary LLC

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION / DISCUSSION

- 1. Charleston Symphony Orchestra on Seabrook Island
- 2. Update Disaster Awareness Day Friday, June 17
- 3. Update Community Information Publication
- 4. 4th of July Fireworks
- 5. Holiday Party

ADJOURN

TOWN OF SEABROOK ISLAND

Community Promotion & Engagement Committee Regular Meeting March 17, 2022

Watch Live Stream (YouTube)



MINUTES

Members Present:	Patricia Fox, Sharon Carter, Jean Conyers, Larry Phillips
Members Absent:	Kim Westberg
Guests Present:	Robert Mercer (SIB), Lynn Baker (Backpack Buddies), Bill Nelson (Turtle Patrol)
Staff Present:	Joe Cronin, Katharine Watkins

CALL TO ORDER

The March 17, 2022, the Community Promotions and Engagement Committee Meeting was conducted via Zoom and was simultaneously made available to the public via YouTube live stream. Chair Councilwoman Fox called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM. Ms Watkins confirmed that the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act were fulfilled, and the meeting agenda was properly posted.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Ms Fox reviewed the minutes. As there was no discussion, Ms. Carter made a motion to approve the minutes from the meeting of February 17, 2022. Mr. Phillips seconded the motion. The motion was APPROVED by a vote of <u>4</u> in FAVOR and <u>0</u> OPPOSED.

OLD BUSINESS ITEMS

None

NEW BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Community Promotion Grants Applications:

Seabrook Island Birders

Amount Requested: \$1500.00 Purpose: Operating support for Seabrook Island Birders Following a presentation of the grant proposal from the Seabrook Island Birders by Robert Mercer, Mr. Mercer requested that the grant application be amended from the requested \$1,480 to \$1,500 in anticipation of increased costs of materials outlined in the request. Following discussion, Mr. Phillips motioned for approval of the amended grant allowance, seconded by Ms. Conyers. The motion was approved by a vote of $\underline{4}$ in FAVOR and $\underline{0}$ OPPOSED.

Backpack Buddies Seabrook Island (BPBSI)

Amount Requested: \$1,000.00

Purpose: Operating support for BPBSI

Following a presentation of the grant proposal from the Backpack Buddies by Lynn Baker. Following discussion, Ms. Convers motioned for approval of the proposal, seconded by Ms. Carter. Following a discussion, Chair Councilwomen Fox, called for a motion for approval. The vote for motion for approval was $\underline{0}$ in FAVOR and $\underline{4}$ OPPOSED. The committee members were in agreement regarding the value of this initiative but discussed that the proposal did not meet the guidelines of the Community Promotion Grants Application. Backpack Buddies are welcome to reapply.

Seabrook Island Turtle Patrol

Amount Requested: \$1,000.00

Purpose: Beach operation supplies

Following a presentation of the grant proposal from the Seabrook Island Turtle Patrol by Bill Nelson, Ms. Carter motioned for approval of the proposed grant, seconded by Mr. Phillips. The motion was approved by a vote of $\underline{4}$ in FAVOR and $\underline{0}$ OPPOSED.

Seabrook Island Village, Neighbors Helping Neighbors

Amount Requested: \$1,500.00

Purpose: Biweekly Strength and Balance Classes at the SIPOA Lake House As a representative of the applicant was not able to attend, the grant application from the Seabrook Island Villages was tabled until the next meeting.

Bicycles for Humanity Charleston

Amount Requested: \$1,500.00

Purpose: Operating support for Bicycles for Humanity Program

Following discussion of the proposed grant from the Bicycles for Humanity Charleston, Ms. Carter motioned for approval of the proposal, seconded by Ms Conyers. Following a discussion, Chair Councilwomen Fox, called for a motion for approval. The vote for motion for approval was $\underline{0}$ in FAVOR and $\underline{4}$ OPPOSED. The committee members were in agreement regarding the value of this initiative but discussed that the proposal did not meet the guidelines of the Community Promotion Grants Application.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION / DISCUSSION

- 1. Disaster Awareness Day: Kiawah will be hosting the Disaster Awareness Day event in June 2022. Information about the upcoming event will be shared with the committee as it becomes available.
- 2. Community Information Publication: Discussion of this initiative was postponed and will be on a

future agenda.

There being no further business, Ms. Carter made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Phillips seconded the motion. The motion was APPROVED by a vote of $\underline{4}$ in FAVOR and $\underline{0}$ OPPOSED. The meeting was adjourned at 2:16 PM. The next meeting will be at the Town Hall on April 21, 2022 at 1:00.

Prepared by:Jean ConyersDate:March 18, 2022



Town of Seabrook Island

2001 Seabrook Island Road Seabrook Island, SC 29455 townofseabrookisland.org

Contact Us: (843) 768-9121 jcronin@townofseabrookisland.org

The Town of Seabrook Island invites applications from eligible organizations for funding from the Community Promotion Grants program. Community Promotion Grants will be awarded to provide support for programs and activities that are designed to benefit the Town of Seabrook Island by promoting and enhancing community wellness, cultural and historical awareness, environmental and wildlife conservation efforts and economic development; or which improve citizen participation, satisfaction and sense of place. First review of applications will begin on March 1, 2022; however, applications will continue to be accepted until the earlier of October 1, 2022, or until all available funds have been committed.

Organization Name	Seabrook Island Village, Neighbors Helping Neighbors			
Contact Person	Guy D. Gimson, Fundraisi	ng Chair		
Mailing Address	130 Gardeners Circle, PMB 512, Johns Island, SC 29455			
Phone Number	973-886-1602	Email Address	gdgimso	n@comcast.net
Brief description of the organization and its membership	SIV, Neighbors Helping Neighbors, provides confidential services to its members through trained and vetted volunteers, to help members of all ages remain living independently and active in the community. We currently support 46 members, up from 28 at the start of 2021. Service requests currently run around 50-60/month. Services we provide include transport to doctors, grocery shopping, prescription collection and home chores (lifting boxes, changing batteries, taking garbage bins to and from the street, etc.), daily check-in calls and short-term caregiver relief.			
What is the organization	's annual budget?	\$19,250		
Is this organization regis organization under state	-	Ves	lf Yes, Tax ID #	83-3342522
If this organization is <u>NO</u> profit organization, pleas				

2 GRANT AMOUNT Amount Requested (Min: \$250.00; Max: \$1,500.00) \$1500.00

In the space below, please provide a detailed I	oudget showing how the requested funds will be s	pent if awarded:
Item(s) or Service(s) to be Purchased	Amount Budgeted	
Biweekly Strength/Balance classes	SIPOA Lake House contractor	\$4,680.00
(\$120/week; 39 weeks from 4/1/22)		
	TOTAL	\$4.680.00

In the space below, please describe how these funds will be used to benefit the Town of Seabrook Island

SIV members are mostly elderly, many housebound and have limited socialization and exercise options. With the waning of the COVID pandemic, SIV is adding 2 educational and social programs, initially using SIPOA facilities, to enhance the physical and mental fitness of its members.

The new program for which we have firm costs is the "Social Fit" program, a semi-private balance, fitness and grounding program at the SIPOA Lake House, taught by Lake House contractors for \$120/week. Strength and balance are critical to avoiding falls and broken bones in the elderly. Classes will be conducted twice per week, starting in March 2022. If needed, we will provide transportation. After the first month, we will evaluate demand and whether we need to charge participants a nominal class fee.

The second new program, for which we have budgeted \$1,200, will be a quarterly Education and Socialization event - the next event is April 5, addressing "Life Planning". Costs of each event will vary - we will need to provide stipends and travel costs to some speakers, may need to pay for a facility, and will provide refreshments.

5 REIMBURSEMENT	
Upon presentation of all required documentation and/or	SIV Treasurer, 130 Gardeners Circle, PMB 512, Johns Island, SC 29455
receipts, to whom should the grant check be sent?	

Note: All documentation must be submitted to the Town Administrator no later than December 15th of the grant year.

6 CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that all information contained herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I certify that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the above-named organization. I acknowledge that the Town reserves the right to require additional information and that the submittal of this application is not a guarantee of grant funding. On behalf of the organization, I acknowledge that any awarded funds shall be spent in accordance with all applicable laws and shall conform to the guidelines of the grant program. Furthermore, I acknowledge that the town is not party to nor liable for any dispute associated with the expenditure of awarded funds.

Applicant Signature	Cup D. Cimbo
Applicant Printed Name	Cuy D. G.MSON
Submittal Date	31712022

Please return completed applications to:

Town of Seabrook Island Attn: Town Administrator 2001 Seabrook Island Road Seabrook Island, SC 29455

M	ECEIVE	M
M	MAR – 7 2022	
K	Wen: 24 pm	٦



Town of Seabrook Island

2001 Seabrook Island Road Seabrook Island, SC 29455 townofseabrookisland.org

Community Promotion Grant 2022

Contact Us: (843) 768-9121 jcronin@townofseabrookisland.org

The Town of Seabrook Island invites applications from eligible organizations for funding from the Community Promotion Grants program. Community Promotion Grants will be awarded to provide support for programs and activities that are designed to benefit the Town of Seabrook Island by promoting and enhancing community wellness, cultural and historical awareness, environmental and wildlife conservation efforts and economic development; or which improve citizen participation, satisfaction and sense of place. First review of applications will begin on March 1, 2022; however, applications will continue to be accepted until the earlier of October 1, 2022, or until all available funds have been committed.

Organization Name	Keeper of the Wild Wildlife Rescue and Sanctuary, LLC			
Contact Person	Elisabeth St. John, Grantwriter			
Mailing Address	1606 Coolers Dairy Road, Walterboro SC 29488			
Phone Number	(843) 631-0528			
Brief description of the organization and its membership	Keeper of the Wild Wildlife Rescue and Sanctuary steps in when mammalian wild creatures have been impacted by humans, and are in need, either orphaned, injured or displaced. KOW will rehabilitate them, while nurturing their wild instincts, and when the time is right, return them to their place in the wild. Our "registered members" are the volunteers who feed and clean and nurse the animals. The larger membership is the circle of life that works with humans to preserve nature and wildlife.			
What is the organization		\$ 225,000.00		
Is this organization regis	tered as a non-profit	Yes If Y	/es, Tax ID # 57-1107814	
organization under state	e and/or federal law?	No No		
	<u>)T</u> registered as a non- se explain how and why es as a not-for-profit			

2 GRANT AMOUNT

Amount Requested (Min: \$250.00; Max: \$1,500.00) \$ 1,500.00

3 PROJECT BUDGET

In the space below, please provide a detailed budget showing how the requested funds will be spent if awarded:

Item(s) or Service(s) to be Purchased	Vendor (If Known)	Amount Budgeted
Current Static Website redesign to include	We are currently interviewing and soliciting	
-Ability to book Animal Training Classes	bids from 3 sources	
Feature animal and its function in the circle of life		
-respond timely to volunteer interest		
-links for fundraiser tickets/donations		\$ 2,500.00
Website Upgrade Maintenance	\$50/month	\$ 600.00
	TOTAL	\$ 3,100.00

7

4 PURPOSE

In the space below, please describe how these funds will be used to benefit the Town of Seabrook Island

With saving nature, we save ourselves. Rewilding of the Low Country is imperative since 2/3 of the wildlife has disappeared world-wide in the past 5 decades. Without trees, the atmosphere would become depleted. Humans and all life would choke. Our rescues are the garbage-men of the environment. They clean carrion, eat bugs, and also seedpods. By removing dead things, our environment is cleaned. By eliminating ingested seeds in the course of foraging, they replant trees and flowering shrubs needed for sustaining wildlife migrations. KOW's work helps to keep Seabrook healthy and beautiful.

5 REIMBURSEMENT

Upon presentation of all required documentation and/or receipts, to whom should the grant check be sent? Jan Kinser, President

Note: All documentation must be submitted to the Town Administrator no later than December 15th of the grant year.

6 CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that all information contained herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I certify that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the above-named organization. I acknowledge that the Town reserves the right to require additional information and that the submittal of this application is not a guarantee of grant funding. On behalf of the organization, I acknowledge that any awarded funds shall be spent in accordance with all applicable laws and shall conform to the guidelines of the grant program. Furthermore, I acknowledge that the town is not party to nor liable for any dispute associated with the expenditure of awarded funds.

Applicant Signature	Clisabert St. John	
Applicant Printed Name	Elisabeth St. John	
Submittal Date	3/12/2022	

Please return completed applications to:

Town of Seabrook Island Attn: Town Administrator 2001 Seabrook Island Road Seabrook Island, SC 29455

M	EC	E	VE	M
N	MAR	18	2022	U
L	°[

Community Promotion Grant Application (Rev. 02/2022)



Sat, Mar 12, 2022 at 4:29 PM

Grant Application

ELISABETH ST JOHN <stjohnelisabeth@gmail.com>

To: Joe Cronin <jcronin@townofseabrookisland.org>

Bcc: "Gruber, Courtney" < CGruber@ycrlaw.com>, Jan Malloy < jan@keeperofthewild.org>

Thank you for allowing us to apply for the Town of Seabrook Island Community Promotion Grant Program.

May I take a moment to explain our application budget? We have 3 major projects that are under consideration right now with our board. One is a physical improvement of a section of the raccoon pre-release area to create an improved environment for the curious babies which eat and finger and dig at everything as babies do. That will be a \$20k project. The two other projects are largely a result of the influx of new people to our communities, as a result of Covid. We want to make recently-arrived residents and guests aware of our services, as more animals suffer displacement and injury due to development and traffic. For educating those who are not aware of animal rescue sanctuaries such as ours, we are planning flyers, and interactive website design. The latter project is the one we list as our objective for the use of money that TOSI would be graciously awarding. KOW expects this project to exceed the amount petitioned, and we are prepared to find and fund the balance. KOW has been fortunate to operate without debt, and we are careful to structure our request within the boundaries of our expected financial capacities.

I will also mail a copy of this letter and the completed form, as per the instructions. Thank you for giving us this opportunity to interact with beautiful Seabrook Island. I am sure our rescues claim some happy kinship amongst your native mammalians!

Best Regards, ischald Elisabeth St. John Cell 843-631-0528 Email: stjohnelisabeth@gmail.com

"The Lord Himself goes before you and will be with you; He will never leave you nor forsake you. Do not be afraid; do not be discouraged." Deut. 31: 8-9

KOWSeabrook2022Application.pdf 2773K



Mission of Keeper of the Wild Wildlife Rescue and Sanctuary, LLC.

We believe each wild creature has a place on this earth as a part of the web of life, to help keep the earth a balanced and healthy place for all life to live.

It is the mission of Keeper of the Wild Wildlife Rescue and Sanctuary to step in when mammalian wild creatures have been impacted by humans, and are in need, either orphaned, injured or displaced. KOW will rehabilitate them, while nurturing their wild instincts, and when the time is right, return them to their place in the wild, all the while trusting in nature's plan.

History and Philosophy

Keeper of the Wild is a nonprofit organization dedicated to rescuing, rehabilitating and releasing orphaned and injured native South Carolina mammalian wildlife. Our Founder, Director, and President, Janet Kinser, began operating a private rehabilitation center in Charleston years ago. Since that time, Janet and the volunteers have rescued, rehabilitated and relocated thousands of animals. Janet's dream was to develop a sanctuary and clinic to support wildlife rehabilitation and in November 2001 that dream became a reality.

Janet and the volunteers selflessly dedicate themselves to the animals of South Carolina. We are not an agency of the state and we receive no state funds. Our trained volunteers are knowledgeable about the species they serve. Care is taken to preserve the natural wild instincts essential for survival in the wild. They are not kept as pets but given a natural, safe environment while rehabilitating with others of their kind and provided with specie specific food and care.

Keeper of the Wild needs and depends on the donations of caring supporters through private donations and fundraising events to continue our work. You can donate through PayPal at www.keeperofthewild.org, by Venmo (@keeper_wild) or by mail to Keeper of the Wild, 1606 Coolers Dairy Road, Walterboro, SC 29488.

Our wildlife education programs, presented to schools and other community organizations, strive to teach people the responsibility we all have to work in partnership with nature. We believe all life is interdependent and all people must do their part to keep our earth a strong and efficiently functioning home for all life. We want to encourage people to enjoy the beauty and gifts all around us. (If interested in scheduling a program, contact Early Mitchum at possumlady1957@yahoo.com).

 $https://www.postandcourier.com/staff/david_quick/she-cares-for-the-critters-keeper-of-the-wild-founder-feels-called-by-god-to/article_2eogb77a-632f-54ca-a3c3-824a070d52a0.html$

She cares for the critters Keeper of the Wild founder feels called by God to help injured, orphaned animals

DAVID QUICK FEB 8, 2013



A raccoon recovering from a hip injury, likely caused by a car, grips the fingers of Keeper of the Wild's Janet Kinser while recovering at Dorchester Veterinary Hospital,

> Of all the orphaned and injured mammals that the nonprofit Keeper of the Wild volunteers to treat, the raccoon is the one that adorns the shirt of its founder and director, Janet Kinser.

For a woman who has a missionary-like calling to save animals that she often refers to as "babies," the raccoon is special because of a heart-breaking experience in the late 1980s.

An animal control officer had brought her an orphaned raccoon, which Kinser named "Annie." Kinser later learned that the raccoon had a heart defect. "Annie wasn't growing the way she should. One day, she started going downhill. I went to all the vets trying to get help, and none would help me because she was a raccoon," recalls Kinser of the aversion many have toward raccoons because of the animal's potential for carrying rabies.

On her last stop at a vet clinic in Mount Pleasant, Kinser was turned away one final time.

"I sat in the parking lot and watched little Annie die right there. And I just boohooed," says Kinser, recalling that she then prayed.

"I said, 'God, you're going to have to get somebody else to do this. It hurts too much.' A sweet voice spoke back to me, 'But what about all the other Annies? Are you going to let the ministry die for all the other Annies?'"

Listening to that voice has given Kinser the strength to endure more than witnessing the suffering of animals since she started Keeper of the Wild 25 years ago and made it an official nonprofit in 2000.

The 61-year-old is a hands-on volunteer leader who has logged hundreds of thousands of miles and often struggled to pay for gas, upkeep of vehicles and medications and other supplies.

Without volunteers and a very supportive husband, she stresses, Keeper of the Wild would not exist as it does today.

Seven local veterinary clinics and at-home trained rehabilitators combine to pick up close to 4,000 orphaned and injured mammals in nine coastal counties of South Carolina, from Horry to Jasper, every year. Many animals are released on large plantations where the owners welcome them.

The structure of the organization is described as a wheel, with Kinser being the hub and the volunteers the spokes, which, like the spokes of a wheel, can be vulnerable.

The recession hit Keeper of the Wild hard, not only in donations but in volunteers. Many had to stop helping because their families lost jobs and even homes.

Kinser had to reorganize efforts, leaning harder on veterinarians to keep and treat animals. Those veterinarians include Pet Vet and Veterinary Specialty Care in Mount Pleasant, Bee's Ferry Veterinary Clinic and Charleston Veterinary Referral Center in West Ashley, Dorchester Veterinary Hospital and Veterinary Emergency Care in North Charleston and Maybank Animal Hospital on James Island.

Dr. Brian King, owner of Pet Vet, has been working with Keeper of the Wild for about 14 years and describes Kinser as "an amazing woman who works tirelessly for wildlife." King, who also serves on the board of Keeper of the Wild, says that while few offer rehabilitation and release of mammals in the area, it's a rewarding experience.

"I really believe in and have grown to love this organization and Janet," says King.

Dr. Bruce MacKinnon, owner of Dorchester Veterinary Hospital, says if it weren't for the efforts of Kinser and her volunteers, most of the animals would die.

Debby Hill, a retired first-grade teacher and volunteer education director for Keeper of the Wild, says the common denominator among everyone who volunteers with the group is a deep love of animals.

Kinser, however, has something more.

"She's a very, very giving person and has a special place in her heart for these little creatures," says Hill, who also handles the raising and reintroduction of orphaned fawns.

"We love her heart and what she does, but we also worry about her, especially during baby season (spring), when she wears herself out."

Kinser started her professional life as an interior decorator, but the signs that pointed her to her mission were apparent from early childhood.

"I've always loved animals since I was a child. I was always bringing something into the house, like a baby bird, and Mama was always telling me to take it back," she recalls.

On her radical departure from interior design, Kinser likes to note that "people joked I traded in my high heels for snake boots."

The Fayetteville, N.C., native moved to Summerville with her first husband, who worked for the Kroger supermarket chain.

She married her second husband, James Kinser, shortly after she started rehabilitating animals.

He has loyally stuck by her and her mission through often frustrating times. Until 2000, she took care of many of the animals at their house.

"My problem is that I love my wife and I want her to do whatever makes her happy," says Kinser, who rents properties and runs a home remodeling business.

"She is dedicated to saving these animals and spends all her time on the road picking them up," he says, adding that he believes in the cause, too.

"We want to do whatever we can to help these animals," he says.

Janet Kinser knows that many don't feel for common animals as they do for more exotic or endangered animals or their pets, but she challenges anyone who questions their worth.

She recalls an education talk she gave when she took a fawn, an otter and possum, the latter of which had been kicked and suffered a spinal injury.

A man came up to her and questioned why she treated "nuisance" animals, especially a possum "because they are so ugly."

"I told him, 'To tell God that his creation and what he cared enough to put on this Earth is not good enough to take care of ... that he didn't do a good enough job that's simple arrogance.

"If he created a creature and it needs help, we're going to love it and take it in," she says.

"Our babies aren't the elite animals, such as beautiful tigers or lions. They are little guys laying on the side of the highway that people consider nuisance or expendable.

"We are a ministry, and I feel with all my heart that as long as God gives us this job, we have to do it."

South Carolina Secretary of State (https://sos.sc.gov/) Mark Hammond

Search Charities

Charities Search Home

<< Back to Search Results

Keeper of the Wild Wildlife Rescue and Sanctuary, LLC

Public Id: P9568 Mrs Janet Kinser , CEO 1606 COOLERS DAIRY RD WALTERBORO, SC 29488-9710

Status: Registered. Information from this organization's annual financial report is listed below.

The following financial information has been provided to the Secretary of State's Office by the above named organization. The Secretary of State's Office has not independently verified this financial information. If a charity has recently registered with the Secretary of State's Office for the first time, there may not be any financial data available. Below are figures for the organization's fiscal year **1/1/2020 - 12/31/2020**.

Financial Report

TOTAL REVENUE:

\$233,160.00

PROGRA	AM EXPENSES:	\$156,375.00	
TOTAL E	EXPENSES:	\$184,532.00	
NET ASS	SETS:	\$177,283.00	
FUNDRA	AISER COSTS:	\$4,277.00	
	Financial Report File		
	P9568.pdf (/DisplayFinancialReport.aspx? ReportType=Charity&CopyID=126911)		
Next Repo	ort: 01/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 Due Date: 05/15/2022		

According to the financial information filed with this office, this organization devoted **84.7%** of its total expenses to program services during the year reported.

Disclaimer: The South Carolina Secretary of State's Charities Search Webpage is provided as a service to customers to research charitable organizations on file with our office, or that have been the subject of an administrative action. Users are advised that the Secretary of State, the State of South Carolina, or any agency, office, or employee of the State of South Carolina do not guarantee the accuracy, reliability, or timeliness of the information provided, as it is the responsibility of the charity to inform the Secretary of State of any updated information. Furthermore, the information provided does not constitute legal advice.

SOS.SC.gov Home (https://sos.sc.gov) | Privacy Policy (https://sos.sc.gov/privacy-policy) | Contact Us (https://sos.sc.gov/contact-and-feedback)

Copyright © 2022 South Carolina Secretary of State